
Quality Assurance Memo 

 

To: All GAM-145 personnel 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

cc: Safety Department 

Issue: 20112020-01 

Re: Maintenance Organisation Exposition Update 

Dear All, 

Kindly note that MOE issue 2, revision 1 is now withdrawn from use. MOE issue 2 revision 02 dated 
22nd October 2020 has been issued to reflect new changes to the policy and procedure. 
 
Changes are as follows: 
 

1. MOE Part 1.8.2, Engineering premises  
a. Added capability for the following location:  

i. Pangkalan Operasi Udara Miri, JBPM Miri, General Aviaiton, Hangar 3 MAHB Miri 
Airport, 98000 Miri Sarawak for AW189 line maintenance operation. 

ii. Added limitation to Hangar 2 UniKL MIAT facility for the maintenance of Airbus 
Helicopters – AS365 N3 with Safran Arriel 2C engines. 
 

2. MOE Part 1.9.2, Aircraft Maintenance table 
a. Added capability for Airbus Helicopter – AS365N3 with Arriel 2C engines. 

 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Luqman Hakim bin Mohd Aroff 
Quality Assurance Officer 
20/11/2020 

 

 

  


